## HOLY CROSS LUTHERAN CHURCH

CARY, ILLINOIS **OPUS 1646** 2 MANUALS, 22 RANKS THE REUTER ORGAN COMPANY



Reuter Opus 1646 was originally built in 1968 as a studio organ for Kansas State University. For its new church home, existing pipes were re-scaled and re-voiced and a number of additional ranks were added to the specification. For the Great division, new 8' and 4' Principals were added. the Mixture was recomposed to four ranks, and a 4' Spillflute replaced the original Quintadena. The Swell received an 8' Geigen, a 4' Principal and an 8' Trumpet. A 16' Subbass and 8' Octave were added to the Pedal. The Swell enclosure was enlarged and an electric swell motor was provided. Reservoirs, primaries and stop actions were releathered and the solid state system was upgraded.

## GREAT

- 16' Lieblich Gedeckt
- Principal 8'
- 8' Bourdon
- 4' Octave
- 4' Spillflute 2' Fifteenth
- IV Mixture
- 8' Trumpet (Sw)
- 8' Oboe (Sw)
  - Chimes

SWELL

- 8' Geigen
- 8' Rohrflute
- 8' Viole
- Viole Celeste (GG) 8'
- 4' Principal
- 4' Hohlflute
- 2 2/3' Nasard
- 2' Blockflute 1 3/5'
- Tierce Contra Oboe 16'
- 8' Trumpet
- 8' Oboe
  - Tremulant

PEDAL

- 16' Geigen
- 16' Subbass
- 16' Lieblich Gedeckt (Gt)
- 8' Octave
- 8' Geigen (Sw)
- 8' Subbass
- 8' Gedeckt (Gt)
- 4' Super Octave 4'
- Subbass
- 16' Contra Trumpet
- 16' Contra Oboe (Sw) 8'
  - Trumpet (Sw)
- 8' Oboe (Sw) 4' Oboe (Sw)